
 

 Page 1 
 

 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
PAJARO DUNES GEOLOGIC HAZARD ABATEMENT DISTRICT 

BOARD ROOM, Pajaro Dunes, 2661 Beach Road, Watsonville, CA 95076 

 
Saturday, May 18th, 2018 8:30 a.m. 

 
A. OPEN SESSION CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Roll Call 
 
Robert Moore, President 
John Cullen, Secretary 
David Ferrari, Community Liaison 

Jim Griffin, Director  
Jack Feinstein, Director 
Sarah Mansergh, Clerk

 
B. MEMBER COMMENTS  

 
Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board and not on the posted agenda, may be addressed by members 
of the public before the Board for consideration. However, California law prohibits the Board from taking 
action on any matter which is not on the posted agenda unless it is determined to be an emergency by the 
Board of PDGHAD. Any person wishing to address the Board during the Member Comment period shall 
be permitted to be heard for up to 3 minutes, A) individuals may speak only once and B) the Board is 
unable to address any owner comments in depth, but may choose to direct the Clerk to follow-up on the 
matter for a future meeting. 
 
C. PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 

 
The President will use this opportunity to inform the public of issues affecting the District and other 
items of a general nature not otherwise provided for on this agenda.  

• Tentative Meeting Calendar 2019 
August 10th 
November 9th 
December 14th  

 
D. CONSENT CALENDAR  

 
All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine by the Board of Directors and 
will be enacted by one motion at the appropriate time. There will be no separate discussion on these 
items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and will be 
considered separately.  
 

1. Approval of minutes April 13th, 2019 
 
 
E. TREASURER’S REPORT  

 



 

 Page 2 
 

2. Financial Reports  
• Financial Report through March 30th, 2019 
• Warrant listing 

 
 
F. MEETING reports   

 
3.  Meetings attended by Directors at District expense since the last meeting of the Board (per                 
AB1234 requirements). Such reports may be made orally or in writing.  
  

G. NEW BUSINESS  
 

4. ITEM – Resolution to approve new contract for engineering services and designating a new 
engineer of record.   

a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 

5. ITEM-Review 2018/2019 pending expenditures and funding of account with County for 
permitting process. 

a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 

 
6. ITEM – Review and finalize 2019/2020 Budget  

a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 
 

H. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND CONCERNS 

Members of the Board of Directors may address items of concern at this time, and may request that 
items be placed on future agendas in accordance with the By-laws of the Board. 

I. ADJOURNMENT  

The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for August 10th, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. at the 
offices of the Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District, Board Room, Pajaro Dunes, 2661 
Beach Road, Watsonville, CA 95076. Individuals who require special accommodations are requested 
to contact the District Clerk by calling (831) 818-9253, no less than 72 hours prior to the meeting or 
in the case of a Special Meeting, as soon as possible after the Agenda is posted. For copies of the 
agenda will be available 72 hours prior to the meeting and may be obtained by contacting the District 
agenda and board packet e-mail pdghad@gmail.org or (831) 761-7744. All meetings are noticed and 
conducted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. 

mailto:pdghad@gmail.org


 

 Page 1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
PAJARO DUNES GEOLOGIC HAZARD ABATEMENT DISTRICT 

BOARD ROOM, Pajaro Dunes, 2661 Beach Road, Watsonville, CA 95076 

 
Saturday, April 13th, 2019 9:00 a.m. 

 
A. OPEN SESSION CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Roll Call 
 
Robert Moore, President-not present 
John Cullen, Secretary-present 
David Ferrari, Community Liaison-present 

Jim Griffin, Director-present 
Jack Feinstein, Director-present 
Sarah Mansergh, Clerk-present

 
B. MEMBER COMMENTS  

 
Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board and not on the posted agenda, may be addressed by members of 
the public before the Board for consideration. However, California law prohibits the Board from taking 
action on any matter which is not on the posted agenda unless it is determined to be an emergency by the 
Board of PDGHAD. Any person wishing to address the Board during the Member Comment period shall 
be permitted to be heard for up to 3 minutes, A) individuals may speak only once and B) the Board is unable 
to address any owner comments in depth, but may choose to direct the Clerk to follow-up on the matter for 
a future meeting. 
 
Steve Erickson encourages more advertising about meetings so more homeowners attend the 
meeting especially at the May 18th homeowners meeting.   
 
Brian Mullins suggested investigating an environmental economist may help with the Board’s 
future work.   
 
 
C. PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 

 
The President will use this opportunity to inform the public of issues affecting the District and other 
items of a general nature not otherwise provided for on this agenda.  
 
 

• Tentative Meeting Calendar 2019 
May 18th -verify attendance start at 8:30am verify David’s attendance 

August 10th 
November 9th 
December 14th  

 



 

 Page 2 
 

 
 
D. CONSENT CALENDAR  

 
All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine by the Board of Directors and 
will be enacted by one motion at the appropriate time. There will be no separate discussion on these 
items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and will be 
considered separately.  
 

1. Approval of minutes February 2nd, 2019 
 
Jack Feinstein moves to approve the minutes.  Jim Griffins seconds.  All approve.   
 
E. TREASURER’S REPORT  

 
2. Financial Reports  

• Financial Report through March 31st, 2019 
• Warrant listing 

 
Wendy Cumming gave an update of the finances through March 31st.   
 
 
F. MEETING reports   

 
3.  Meetings attended by Directors at District expense since the last meeting of the Board (per                 
AB1234 requirements). Such reports may be made orally or in writing.  

 
David Ferrari and John Cullen met with Dan Peluso to discuss review and update of engineering 

plans for maintenance of the seawall.  

 
 
G. NEW BUSINESS  

 
4. ITEM-Review accounting firm proposals for 2018/19 audit 

a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 

 
Wendy summarized the audit proposals for an audit for the fiscal year-to be completed in 
August.  May want to consider a new firm just as good accounting practice.   
 
Jack Feinstein moves to stay with Hutchinson and Bloodgood as the auditor.  Jim Griffin 
seconds.  All approve  
 
Suggest bringing back proposals next year for review.   
 



 

 Page 3 
 

5. ITEM – Resolution to approve new contract for engineering services and designating a new 
engineer of record.   

a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 

 
Jim Griffins moves to adopt the resolution with modifications to appoint engineer of record and 
pending cost proposals.  Jack Feinstein seconds.  All approve 
 
6. ITEM – Discussion about 2018/19 financial projections and preparation of 2019/2020 budget 

a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 

 
Items needing funding: 
Permit costs 
Engineer of record-time for review and update of plan and inspections. 
 
Wendy-3%CPI for overall budget  
Mike R-Can shift budget, function and operation as necessary in a posted meeting.  
 
Requests for new budget -add permit line item, identify and shift funds to engineering and 
permitting.  Suggest using $24,000 for permitting fees from the seawall and residual funds.   
 
Wendy will have a draft budget for 2019/20 including engineering work and permitting work 
we know is coming and recommendations for utilizing funds we have available.  
 
7. ITEM – Update on Local Coastal Plan amendment process and meetings.   

a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 

 
Moved to Item 1-Carol gave a brief update on the Local Coastal Plan homeowners meeting 
(various HOA members).  Planning Commission recommended the Board of Supervisors 
approve the plan suggested by County staff.  If approved will move to the Coastal Commission-
there are some sticky issues that CC staff interprets differently so may be sent back with 
comments.   
 
Community Affairs committee (PDA) will be signatory on letter to be sent to the Board of 
Supervisors.  John C requests the letter be shared with GHAD group for review.  And notify 
homeowners so they can submit comments as well.  



 

 Page 4 
 

 
CA committee is coordinating a possible LiDAR aerial mapping of the coast and compare 
armored areas vs.  unarmored in this unique environment.    
 
 
John Cullen provided a clarification on difference between GHAD process vs the LCP.  The 
County Planning Department looks forward to submission of updated maintenance plan and 
clarified that the plan does not need to replace the entire seawall. The plan will likely be CEQA 
exempt, and they provided recommendations on how to expedite the plan-update 2015 plan, 
reapply to the Coastal Commission, local expert/liaison on permitting process.   
 
 
8. ITEM – Review and seek retroactive approval for insurance policy renewals 

a. Board report  
b. Public comment  
c. Board discussion  
d. Board action /direction 

 
Jim Griffins moves to approve the retroactive approval of our insurance policies.  Jack Feinstein 
seconds.  All approve 
 
 
H. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND CONCERNS 

Members of the Board of Directors may address items of concern at this time, and may request that 
items be placed on future agendas in accordance with the By-laws of the Board. 

 

Reviewed mission statement update Jim clarified the intent be used as a brief version stating 
the goals as a preamble to the  

Directors will review the statement and will discuss at May 18th meeting.   

I. ADJOURNMENT  

The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for May 18th, 2019, at 8:30 a.m. at the offices 
of the Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District, Board Room, Pajaro Dunes, 2661 Beach 
Road, Watsonville, CA 95076. Individuals who require special accommodations are requested to 
contact the District Clerk by calling (831) 818-9253, no less than 72 hours prior to the meeting or in 
the case of a Special Meeting, as soon as possible after the Agenda is posted. Copies of the agenda will 
be available 72 hours prior to the meeting and may be obtained by contacting the District at (831) 761-
7744. All meetings are noticed and conducted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. 



 Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District
 Balance Sheet
 As of April 30, 2019

Apr 30, 19

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

100000 · SCCB Zone 1 - 3957 164,645             

100001 · SCCB Zone 2 - 3965 44,572               

100003 · SCCB LTD-  0208 49,093               

100400 · Union Bank Bond Holding 304,794             

Total Checking/Savings 563,104             

Accounts Receivable

120000 · Assessments Receivable 173,387             

Total Accounts Receivable 173,387             

Other Current Assets

121500 · Prepaid Insurance 17,858               

Total Other Current Assets 17,858               

Total Current Assets 754,348             

Fixed Assets

150000 · Riverwall 3,000,000          

160000 · Accumulated Depreciation (1,433,330)         

Total Fixed Assets 1,566,670          
TOTAL ASSETS 2,321,018          

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

200000 · Accounts Payable (4,623)                

Total Accounts Payable (4,623)                

Other Current Liabilities

220000 · Accrued Interest 13,150               

255000 · Unearned Revenue 17,803               

Total Other Current Liabilities 30,953               

Total Current Liabilities 26,330               

Long Term Liabilities

285000 · Bonds Payable Z2 1,240,000          

286000 · Bonds Payable Discount Z2 (52,250)              

286500 · Amort. Bond Discount Z2 29,425               

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,217,175          

Total Liabilities 1,243,505          

Equity

30000 · Opening Balance Equity 608,448             

32000 · Retained Earnings 242,054             

Net Income 227,011             

Total Equity 1,077,514          
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,321,018          

 Note ~ GHAD owns $15k of rock that is stored at Granite Rock



 Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 July 2018 through April 2019

Zone 1 Zone 2 TOTAL

Jul '18 - Apr 19 Budget $ Over Budget Jul '18 - Apr 19 Budget $ Over Budget Jul '18 - Apr 19 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

410000 · Assessment Income 152,101                  152,102   (1)                           194,823                  194,823   346,924                  346,925   (1)                           

410020 · Emergency Reserve Fund 146,883                  146,883   -                         146,883                  146,883   -                         

410050 · Assess. Income PDA Stairs 3,930                      3,930       1,246                      1,246       -                         5,176                      5,176       -                         

Total Income 302,914                  302,915   (1)                           196,069                  196,069   -                         498,983                  498,984   (1)                           

Expense

610155 · Postage and Mailings 360                         4,500       (4,140)                    360                         4,500       (4,140)                    

61510 · Advertising 1,350       (1,350)                    1,350       (1,350)                    

615115 · Office Expense 197                         550          (353)                       197                         394                         550          (156)                       

615140 · Audit Expense 7,900                      10,000     (2,100)                    7,900                      10,000     (2,100)                    

61518 · Clerk 3,064                      7,000       (3,936)                    807                         2,083       (1,276)                    3,871                      9,083       (5,212)                    

615415 · Accounting 7,995                      15,263     (7,268)                    7,995                      15,263     (7,268)                    

615416 · Assessment Admin. 5,936                      8,000       (2,064)                    754                         1,000       (246)                       6,690                      9,000       (2,310)                    

615617 · Website Maintenance 165                         4,500       (4,335)                    165                         4,500       (4,335)                    

615650 · Officer Election 75                           2,475       (2,400)                    75                           2,475       (2,400)                    

615655 · Dues 1,650       (1,650)                    1,650       (1,650)                    

615656 · Board/Clerk Education 2,200       (2,200)                    2,200       (2,200)                    

616500 · Legal Fees 12,680                    15,000     (2,320)                    12,680                    15,000     (2,320)                    

617250 · Seawall Inspections 24,450     (24,450)                  24,450     (24,450)                  

617255 · Permits 1,000                      1,000                      1,000                     

617350 · Riverwall inspection 550          (550)                       550          (550)                       

619010 · Technical Consulting Costs 12,000     (12,000)                  12,000     (12,000)                  

628500 · Insurance Expense 8,333                      8,333       -                         8,333                      8,333       -                         

629030 · SBA Repayment to PHA Z2 77,380                    77,380     77,380                    77,380     

629900 · Bond Fee Expense 635                         635                        635                         635                        

650000 · Bank Service Charges 9                             342                         351                         351                        

750000 · Depreciation Expense Z2 83,330                    83,330     83,330                    83,330     

Total Expense 47,714                    117,271   (69,557)                  163,445                  164,343   (898)                       211,159                  281,614   (70,455)                  

Net Ordinary Income 255,200                  185,644   69,556                   32,624                    31,726     898                        287,824                  217,370   70,454                   

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

410070 · Interest & Penalty Income 568                         42            526                        477                         125          352                        1,045                      167          878                        

Total Other Income 568                         42            526                        477                         125          352                        1,045                      167          878                        

Other Expense

855000 · Interest Expense 3,220                      2,195       1,025                     56,898                    56,898     60,118                    59,093     1,025                     

955500 · Interest Bond Discount 1,740                      1,740       1,740                      1,740       

Total Other Expense 3,220                      2,195       1,025                     58,638                    58,638     61,858                    60,833     1,025                     

Net Other Income (2,652)                     (2,153)      (499)                       (58,161)                   (58,513)    352                        (60,813)                   (60,666)    (147)                       
Net Income 252,548                  183,491   69,057                   (25,537)                   (26,787)    1,250                     227,011                  156,704   70,307                   



 Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District
 Bank Account Activity

 As of May 13, 2019
Type Date Num Name Debit Credit Balance

100000 · SCCB Zone 1 - 3957 168,085.07

Deposit 04/09/2019 180.11 168,265.18

Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2019 1353 Jarvis, Fay, Doporto & Gibson, LLP 1,560.00 166,705.18

Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2019 1354 Sarah Mansergh 739.83 165,965.35

Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2019 Wendy L. Cumming, CPA 0.00 165,965.35

Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2019 1356 Wendy L. Cumming, CPA 1,320.00 164,645.35

Total 100000 · SCCB Zone 1 - 3957 180.11 3,619.83 164,645.35

100001 · SCCB Zone 2 - 3965 130,204.37

Deposit 04/09/2019 130.65 130,335.02

Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2019 1308 Pajaro Dunes Geologic Abatement District 77,816.77 52,518.25

Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2019 1309 Pelican Home Owner's Association 7,738.00 44,780.25

Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2019 1310 Sarah Mansergh 208.67 44,571.58

Total 100001 · SCCB Zone 2 - 3965 130.65 85,763.44 44,571.58

100003 · SCCB LTD-  0208 49,089.34

Deposit 04/30/2019 4.03 49,093.37

Total 100003 · SCCB LTD-  0208 4.03 0.00 49,093.37

100400 · Union Bank Bond Holding 227,001.74

Bill 04/08/2019 Pajaro Dunes Geologic Abatement District 77,816.77 304,818.51

Check 04/30/2019 35.52 304,782.99

Deposit 04/30/2019 10.59 304,793.58

Total 100400 · Union Bank Bond Holding 77,827.36 35.52 304,793.58
TOTAL 78,142.15 89,418.79 563,103.88



 

785 Ygnacio Valley Rd. | Walnut Creek | CA 94596 

6455 Almaden Expwy., Suite 100| San José | CA 95120  

  23785 Cabot Blvd., Suite 321 | Hayward | CA 94545  

www.caleng.com 

 

 

 

Pragmatic Expertise™ 
 

May 13, 2019 
 
Sarah Mansergh, Clerk of the Board 
Pajaro Dunes GHAD 
2661 West Beach Rd., Bldg #1 
Watsonville, California 95076 
 
RE: Proposal for Geotechnical Engineering Review Services 
 Pajaro Dunes Seawall 
 Santa Cruz County, California 
 
 
Dear Ms. Mansergh: 

The Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District (PD-GHAD) has requested Cal 
Engineering & Geology to perform review of previous GHAD documents and perform an 
annual inspection of the Pajaro Dunes Rock revetment (seawall).  This engineering 
consultation was most recently being performed by Arup North America, Ltd. (Arup) and 
Mr. Dan Peluso was performing such services while employed by Arup between 2010 and 
2014.  We are therefore submitting herein this proposal to continue providing engineering 
services related to the existing seawall at the Pajaro Dunes residential community near 
Watsonville, California.  Previous services included a condition assessment and inspection 
of the existing rock revetments and river wall protecting the Pajaro Dunes residential 
community.  In addition, a repair scheme was prepared for distressed portions of the 
seawall.   

During the past 6 to 8 weeks, we have obtained project records from Arup and the PDGHAD 
Board.  In preparation of the cost estimates provided herein, we preliminarily reviewed 
Arup reports prepared for the Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Assessment District 
(PDGHAD) between 2014 and 2019.   

PROPOSED SCOPE OF WORK 

We propose to complete the following tasks: 

Initial Document Review – This will include review of available published and unpublished 
reports including previous documents prepared by Arup, concentrating on documents 
prepared between 2014 and 2019; as well as relevant supporting documents that have 



Proposal for Geotechnical Engineering Review Services Page 2 
Pajaro Dunes Seawall May 13, 2019 

Pragmatic Expertise™ 

been provided to us.  The primary goal of this review is to become familiar with the 
progress of rock revetment assessment and repair permitting since 2014, and to prepare a 
summary of events and our review and a recommended series of “next steps”.  

Site Reconnaissance and Annual Inspection – Site visit to observe current site conditions and 
to evaluate existing geologic information.  This activity is intended to document the current 
condition of the seawall and hopefully detect changes since the last few inspections.   

SCHEDULE 
We can begin work immediately upon receipt of written authorization and anticipate that 
we can provide our review letter within two weeks of notice to proceed.  The annual 
inspection can be completed within about 4 weeks following notice to proceed and 
completion of the review letter.   

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
Cal Engineering & Geology will perform the described services on a Time and Expenses 
basis, with a Not-to-Exceed budget estimate for initial review of the documents received of 
$4,000 based on a level of effort consisting of: 

Initial Document Review  
Senior Engineer 8 hrs @ $195 per hour $1560 
Principal Engineer 10 hrs @ $235 per hour $2350 
   reimbursable costs  $    80 
    Subtotal   $3990 

Cal Engineering & Geology will perform the site reconnaissance and annual inspection 
services on a Time and Expenses basis, with a Not-to-Exceed budget estimate of $6,600 
based on a level of effort consisting of: 

Site Reconnaissance and Annual Inspection 
Principal  4 hrs @ $235 per hour $1175 
Senior Engineer 8 hrs @ $195 per hour $1560 
Project Engineer 24 hrs @ $155 per hour $3720 
   reimbursable costs  $    80 
    Subtotal  $6,535 

EXECUTION 
Our work will be completed in accordance with generally accepted geotechnical 
engineering practices and procedures.  This standard is in lieu of all warranties either 
expressed or implied. 



Proposal for Geotechnical Engineering Review Services Page 3 
Pajaro Dunes Seawall May 13, 2019 

Pragmatic Expertise™ 

If the above scope of services and terms and conditions are acceptable to you, please sign 
the attached service agreement and return one copy of the entire proposal to our office.  
We look forward to working with you. 

Sincerely, 

CAL ENGINEERING & GEOLOGY, INC. 

 

Dan Peluso, P.E., G.E. 
Principal Engineer 



SERVICE AGREEMENT�

���� Parties. 7KLV�$JUHHPHQW� LV� PDGH� WKLV� ��GD\� RI� ����� EHWZHHQ
VXEVHTXHQWO\�UHIHUUHG�WR�DV�³&OLHQW´�DQG�&DO�(QJLQHHULQJ�	�*HRORJ\��,QF��VXEVHTXHQWO\�UHIHUUHG�WR�DV�³&(	*´�

�� Project. %\�MRLQLQJ�LQ�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW��&OLHQW�UHWDLQV�&(	*�WR�SURYLGH�FRQVXOWLQJ�VHUYLFHV�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK
VXEVHTXHQWO\�UHIHUUHG�WR�DV�³3URMHFW�´�&OLHQW¶V�UHODWLRQVKLS�WR�3URMHFW� LV�WKDW�

RI� ��

3. Contract Documents. 7KH� IROORZLQJ�GRFXPHQWV� IXUWKHU�GHVFULEH� WKH� VFRSH�DQG� FRQGLWLRQV�RI�&(	*�6HUYLFHV�
&RYHU�OHWWHU�GDWHG�
3URSRVDO�GDWHG���
6FKHGXOH�RI�&KDUJHV�HIIHFWLYH�WKURXJK�'HFHPEHU����������
*HQHUDO�&RQGLWLRQV��LVVXH�GDWH��-DQXDU\����7��

4. Scope. 7KH�VFRSH�RI�&(	*�6HUYLFHV�RQ�3URMHFW�LV� OLPLWHG�WR� WKH�RXWOLQHG�³6FRSH�RI�6HUYLFHV´�LQ�WKH�DWWDFKHG
3URSRVDO�GDWHG��� �

5. General Conditions. 7KH�DWWDFKHG� *HQHUDO &RQGLWLRQV� �LVVXH GDWH���-DQXDU\ ���7��DUH�PDGH�RI�SDUW�RI�DQG
LQFRUSRUDWHG�LQWR�WKLV�6HUYLFH�$JUHHPHQW�

6. Fee. &(	*�DJUHHV�WR�SURYLGH�VHUYLFHV�XQGHU�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW

,I�SURMHFW�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RU�FRQGLWLRQV�HQFRXQWHUHG�LQGLFDWH�WKDW�WKH�VFRSH�RI�VHUYLFHV�FRYHUHG�E\�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�VKRXOG�EH�
UHYLVHG�� DQ� DGGLWLRQDO� 6HUYLFH� $JUHHPHQW� RU� ZULWWHQ� DGGHQGXP� WR� WKLV� $JUHHPHQW� VKDOO� EH� HQWHUHG� LQWR� WR� FRYHU� WKH�
UHYLVHG�VFRSH�DQG�IHH��6KRXOG�&OLHQW�DXWKRUL]H�D�UHYLVLRQ�LQ�WKH�VFRSH�RI�VHUYLFHV�ZLWKRXW�D�UHYLVLRQ�WR�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW��
&(	*�VKDOO� EH� FRPSHQVDWHG�IRU� VHUYLFHV�DV� WKH\�DUH� DFWXDOO\�SHUIRUPHG��&OLHQW�DFNQRZOHGJHV�UHFHLSW�RI� WKH� ³*HQHUDO�
&RQGLWLRQV´�DQG�WKH��6FKHGXOH�RI�&KDUJHV´�HIIHFWLYH�WKURXJK�'HFHPEHU�����������

Cal Engineering & Geology, Inc. Client�

%\� %\�

7LWOH� 7LWOH�

/LFHQVH���

'DWH� 'DWH�

13 May Pajaro Dunes GHAD

 Pajaro Dunes Seawall
 owner

May 13, 2019

 May 13, 2019

 May 13, 2019

Principal Engineer

 GE2367

May 13, 2019

 on a time-and-materials not to exceed $4000 for
Initial Document Review and $6600 for Annual Inspection.



SCHEDULE OF CHARGES FOR 201�

1. Professional Services. 7KHVH�DUH�³DOO�XS´�UDWHV��DQG�LQFOXGH�GLUHFW�VDODU\�FRVW��RYHUKHDG��JHQHUDO�DQG�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�FRVWV�QRW
VHSDUDWHO\�DFFRXQWHG�IRU��DQG�SURILW�� 7KH\�VKDOO�UHPDLQ�LQ�HIIHFW�WKURXJK�'HFHPEHU�����������2QJRLQJ�ZRUN�FRQWLQXLQJ�EH\RQG
'HFHPEHU����������ZLOO�EH�LQYRLFHG�DW�WKH�DSSOLFDEOH�QHZ�\HDU¶V�UDWH�

Rate
����� SHU�KRXU�
����� SHU�KRXU�
����� SHU�KRXU�
����� SHU�KRXU�
����� SHU�KRXU�
����� SHU�KRXU

�� ��� SHU�KRXU�
�� ��� SHU�KRXU�
����� SHU�KRXU�
����� SHU�KRXU�

Fee 
�� ��� SHU�WHVW�
�� ��� SHU�WHVW�
�� ��� SHU�WHVW�
����� SHU�WHVW�
����� SHU�WHVW�
����� SHU�WHVW�
�� ��� SHU�WHVW�
����� SHU�WHVW�
����� SHU�WHVW�

Rate
������ SHU�PLOH�
�� ��� SHU�GD\�
����� SHU�GD\�

Personnel
3ULQFLSDO�(QJLQHHU�*HRORJLVW�
$VVRFLDWH�(QJLQHHU�*HRORJLVW�
6HQLRU�(QJLQHHU�*HRORJLVW�
3URMHFW�(QJLQHHU�*HRORJLVW�
6WDII�(QJLQHHU�*HRORJLVW�
7HFKQLFLDQ��6WUDLJKW�UDWH�SUHYDLOLQJ�ZDJH��
6HQLRU�*,6�&$''�6SHFLDOLVW
8$6�0DQDJHU
3URMHFW�$VVLVWDQW�
$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�&OHULFDO�
6SHFLDO�,QVSHFWRU��6WUDLJKW�UDWH�SUHYDLOLQJ�ZDJH��
'HSRVLWLRQ�&RXUW�7HVWLPRQ\��PLQLPXP���KRXUV��

Laboratory Tests
&RQFUHWH�&RPSUHVVLYH�6WUHQJWK�7HVWLQJ�
0RLVWXUH�&RQWHQW��$670�'�������
0RLVWXUH�	�'HQVLW\��$670�' ���������
$WWHUEHUJ�/LPLWV��$670�'�����������
&RPSDFWLRQ�&XUYH�����PROG��$670�'�������
&RPSDFWLRQ�&XUYH�����PROG��$670�'�������
:DVK�RYHU������6LHYH��$670�'�������
6LHYH�$QDO\VLV�ZLWK������:DVK��$670�'������
6LHYH�	�+\GURPHWHU��$670�'������
Reimbursables
0LOHDJH�
1XFOHDU�*DXJH�
,QFOLQRPHWHU�
9DQH�6KHDU�'HYLFH� ����� SHU�GD\�

2. Travel Time.  7UDYHO�WLPH�ZLOO�EH�FKDUJHG�DW�UHJXODU�KRXUO\�UDWHV��QRW�WR�H[FHHG�HLJKW�����KRXUV�SHU�GD\�

3. Expenses. $OO�GLUHFW�FRVWV�ZLOO�EH�ELOOHG�DW�DFWXDO�FRVW�SOXV������XQOHVV�WKHUH�LV�H[SOLFLW�DJUHHPHQW�RWKHUZLVH�� 'LUHFW�FRVWV
LQFOXGH�

x 7KLUG�SDUW\�VHUYLFHV�±�)HHV�IRU�VXEFRQWUDFWHG�WKLUG�SDUW\�VHUYLFHV��LQFOXGLQJ�GULOOLQJ�DQG�EDFNKRH�VHUYLFHV��VSHFLDO�FRQVXOWDQW
IHHV���SHUPLWV��VSHFLDO�HTXLSPHQW�UHQWDO��RYHUQLJKW�PDLO�RU�PHVVHQJHU�VHUYLFHV�DQG�RWKHU�VLPLODU�SURMHFW�UHODWHG�FRVWV�

x 7UDYHO�H[SHQVHV��LQFOXGLQJ�DLUIDUHV��KRWHO��PHDOV��JURXQG�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ��DQG�PLVFHOODQHRXV�H[SHQVHV�

x 5HSURGXFWLRQ�FRVWV��LQFOXGLQJ�SKRWRFRS\��EOXHSULQWV��JUDSKLFV��SKRWR�SULQWV�RU�SULQWLQJ�

4. Subconsultants. 7R�WKH�H[WHQW�WKDW�LW�EHFRPHV�QHFHVVDU\�WR�XVH�VXEFRQVXOWDQWV��&OLHQW�ZLOO�EH�LQYRLFHG�DW�FRVW�SOXV�����WR
FRYHU�LQVXUDQFH�OLDELOLW\�DQG�RWKHU�RYHUKHDG�FRVWV�

5. Terms of Payment.  %LOOLQJV�DUH�SD\DEOH�XSRQ�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�DQG�DUH�SDVW�GXH�WKLUW\������GD\V�IURP�LQYRLFH�GDWH��� $OO�VHUYLFHV�DQG
RWKHU�GLUHFW�FRVWV�DUH�LQYRLFHG�RQ�D�PRQWKO\�EDVLV��$�ILQDQFH�FKDUJH�RI�������RQH�DQG�RQH�KDOI�SHUFHQW��SHU�PRQWK��RU�WKH
PD[LPXP�DPRXQW DOORZHG E\ ODZ� ZLOO EH FKDUJHG RQ SDVW GXH DFFRXQWV� 7KH�DPRXQW RI DQ\ H[FLVH��YDOXH DGGHG� VDOHV� RU JURVV
UHFHLSWV�WD[�WKDW�PD\�EH�LPSRVHG�VKDOO�EH�DGGHG�WR�WKH�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�GHVFULEHG�DERYH��,Q�WKH�HYHQW�WKDW�&OLHQW�IDLOV�WR�SD\�ZLWKLQ
VL[W\������GD\V�RI�UHFHLSW�RI�LQYRLFH��&OLHQW�DJUHHV�WKDW�VXFK�QRQ�SD\PHQW�ZLOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�D�EUHDFK�RI�WKLV�DJUHHPHQW��&OLHQW
IXUWKHU�DJUHHV�WKDW�DQ\�FRXUW�DQG�RU�OHJDO�IHHV�LQFXUUHG�LQ�RUGHU�WR�FROOHFW�SD\PHQW�IRU�SDVW�GXH�LQYRLFHV�VKDOO�EH�WKHLU
UHVSRQVLELOLW\�

6. Accounting.  7KH�FRVW�RI�QRUPDO�DFFRXQWLQJ�VHUYLFHV�IRU�LQYRLFLQJ�KDV�EHHQ�FRQVLGHUHG�LQ�WKH�RYHUKHDG�H[SHQVH�ZKLFK�LV�LQFOXGHG
LQ�WKH�DERYH�KRXUO\�UDWHV�� $GGLWLRQDO�UHTXLUHPHQWV�IRU�LQYRLFH�YHULILFDWLRQ��VXFK�DV�FRSLHV�RI�WLPH�VKHHWV��GHWDLOHG�H[SHQVH
UHFRUGV��DQG�VXSSOHPHQWDO�GDLO\�ZRUN�MXVWLILFDWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�ELOOHG�RQ�DQ�KRXUO\�EDVLV�

����� SHU�KRXU
����� SHU�KRXU



GENERAL CONDITIONS�
�5HYLVHG����-DQXDU\�������

1. Payment.  &DO�(QJLQHHULQJ�	�*HRORJ\��&(	*��ZLOO�VXEPLW�SURJUHVV�LQYRLFHV�WR�&OLHQW�DW�OHDVW�DV�IUHTXHQWO\�DV�PRQWKO\�DQG�D�ILQDO
ELOO�XSRQ�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�WKH�VHUYLFHV���(DFK�LQYRLFH�LV�GXH�RQ�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�DQG�LV�SDVW�GXH�WKLUW\������GD\V�IURP�LQYRLFH�GDWH���&OLHQW
DJUHHV�WR�SD\�D�ILQDQFH�FKDUJH�HTXDO�WR�WKH�PD[LPXP�UDWH�DOORZHG�E\�ODZ�RQ�SDVW�GXH�DFFRXQWV�

2. Workers' Compensation Insurance. &(	*�LV�SURWHFWHG�E\�:RUNHUV
�&RPSHQVDWLRQ�,QVXUDQFH�DV�UHTXLUHG�E\�DSSOLFDEOH�VWDWH�ODZ�

3. General Liability Insurance Limitation. &(	*�LV�FRYHUHG�E\�JHQHUDO�OLDELOLW\�LQVXUDQFH�IRU�ERGLO\�LQMXU\�DQG�SURSHUW\�GDPDJH
DULVLQJ�GLUHFWO\�IURP�LWV�QHJOLJHQW�DFWV�RU�RPLVVLRQV��ZLWK�OLPLWV�FRQVLGHUHG�UHDVRQDEOH��� &HUWLILFDWHV�RI�LQVXUDQFH�VKDOO�EH�SURYLGHG
WR�&OLHQW�XSRQ�ZULWWHQ� UHTXHVW����&(	*�VKDOO� QRW� EH� UHVSRQVLEOH� IRU� DQ\� ORVV�� GDPDJH�RU� OLDELOLW\� EH\RQG� WKH�DPRXQWV�� OLPLWV�DQG
FRQGLWLRQV�RI�VXFK�LQVXUDQFH���&(	*�VKDOO�QRW�EH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�DQ\�ORVV��GDPDJH�RU�OLDELOLW\�DULVLQJ�IURP�DQ\�DFW�RU�RPLVVLRQ�E\�
&OLHQW��LWV�DJHQWV��VWDII��RWKHU�FRQVXOWDQWV��LQGHSHQGHQW�FRQWUDFWRUV��WKLUG�SDUWLHV�RU�RWKHUV�ZRUNLQJ�RQ�WKH�SURMHFW�RYHU�ZKLFK�&(	*�
KDV�QR�VXSHUYLVLRQ�RU�FRQWURO�

4. Professional Liability Limitation. ,Q�UHFRJQLWLRQ�RI�WKH�UHODWLYH�ULVNV�DQG�EHQHILWV�RI�WKH�3URMHFW�WR�ERWK�WKH�&OLHQW�DQG�&(	*��WKH�
ULVNV�KDYH�EHHQ�DOORFDWHG�VXFK�WKDW�WKH�&OLHQW�DJUHHV��WR�WKH�IXOOHVW�H[WHQW�SHUPLWWHG�E\�ODZ��WR�OLPLW�WKH�OLDELOLW\�RI�&(	*�WR�WKH�&OLHQW
IRU� DQ\� DQG� DOO� FODLPV�� ORVVHV�� FRVWV�� GDPDJHV� RI� DQ\�QDWXUH�ZKDWVRHYHU� RU� FODLPV� H[SHQVHV� IURP�DQ\� FDXVH�RU� FDXVHV�� LQFOXGLQJ
DWWRUQH\V
�IHHV�DQG�FRVWV�DQG�H[SHUW�ZLWQHVV�IHHV�DQG�FRVWV��VR�WKDW�WKH�WRWDO�DJJUHJDWH�OLDELOLW\�RI�&(	*�WR�WKH�&OLHQW�VKDOO�QRW�H[FHHG
��������RU�&(	*
V�WRWDO�IHH�IRU�VHUYLFHV�UHQGHUHG�RQ�WKLV�3URMHFW��ZKLFKHYHU�LV�JUHDWHU��,W�LV�LQWHQGHG�WKDW�WKLV�OLPLWDWLRQ�DSSO\�WR�DQ\�
DQG�DOO�OLDELOLW\�RU�FDXVH�RI�DFWLRQ�KRZHYHU�DOOHJHG�RU�DULVLQJ��XQOHVV�RWKHUZLVH�SURKLELWHG�E\�ODZ�

5. Standard of Care. 6HUYLFHV�SHUIRUPHG�E\�&(	*�XQGHU�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�ZLOO�EH�FRQGXFWHG�LQ�D�PDQQHU�FRQVLVWHQW�ZLWK�WKDW�OHYHO�RI�
FDUH�DQG�VNLOO�RUGLQDULO\�H[HUFLVHG�E\�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�SURIHVVLRQ�FXUUHQWO\�SUDFWLFLQJ�XQGHU�VLPLODU�FRQGLWLRQV��1R�ZDUUDQW\��H[SUHVVHG
RU�LPSOLHG��LV�PDGH�� &(	*
V�LQWHUSUHWDWLRQV�DQG�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�ZLOO�EH�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�UHVXOWV�RI�DSSURSULDWH�LQYHVWLJDWLYH�ZRUN�� 7KH
&OLHQW�UHFRJQL]HV�WKDW�FRQGLWLRQV�PD\�FKDQJH�RYHU�WLPH�� &(	*�ZLOO�QRW�EH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�WKH�LQWHUSUHWDWLRQ�RU�XVH�E\�RWKHUV�RI�GDWD
GHYHORSHG�E\�&(	*�

6. Assignment. 1HLWKHU�SDUW\�WR�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�VKDOO�WUDQVIHU��VXEOHW�RU�DVVLJQ�DQ\�ULJKWV�XQGHU�RU�LQWHUHVW�LQ�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW��LQFOXGLQJ
EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR�PRQLHV�WKDW�DUH�GXH�RU�PRQLHV�WKDW�PD\�EH�GXH��ZLWKRXW�WKH�SULRU�ZULWWHQ�FRQVHQW�RI�WKH�RWKHU�SDUW\��6XEFRQWUDFWLQJ�
WR�VXEFRQVXOWDQWV�QRUPDOO\�FRQWHPSODWHG�E\�&(	*�VKDOO�QRW�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�DQ�DVVLJQPHQW�IRU�SXUSRVHV�RI�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�

7. Job Site. &OLHQW�DJUHHV�WKDW�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�JHQHUDOO\�DFFHSWHG�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�SUDFWLFHV��WKH�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�FRQWUDFWRU�ZLOO�EH�UHTXLUHG
WR�DVVXPH�VROH�DQG�FRPSOHWH�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�IRU�MRE�VLWH�FRQGLWLRQV�GXULQJ�WKH�FRXUVH�RI�FRQVWUXFWLRQ��LQFOXGLQJ�VDIHW\�RI�SHUVRQV�DQG
SURSHUW\�� &OLHQW�IXUWKHU�DJUHHV�WR�GHIHQG��LQGHPQLI\�DQG�KROG�&(	*�KDUPOHVV�IURP�DQ\�DQG�DOO�OLDELOLW\��UHDO�RU�DOOHJHG��LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ
ZLWK�WKH�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�ZRUN�RQ�WKLV�SURMHFW��H[FHSW�OLDELOLW\�DULVLQJ�IURP�WKH�VROH�QHJOLJHQFH�RU�ZLOOIXO�PLVFRQGXFW�RI�&(	*�

8. Right of Entry. &OLHQW�ZLOO�IXUQLVK�5LJKW�RI�(QWU\�IRU�&(	*�WR�SHUIRUP�DOO�QHFHVVDU\�ZRUN�� &(	*�ZLOO�RSHUDWH�ZLWK�UHDVRQDEOH�FDUH
WR�PLQLPL]H�GDPDJH�WR�SURSHUW\���+RZHYHU��VRPH�GDPDJH�LV�IUHTXHQWO\�XQDYRLGDEOH�DQG�WKH�FRVWV�IRU�UHSDLULQJ�VXFK�GDPDJH�LV�QRW
LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�IHH�XQOHVV�RWKHUZLVH�VWDWHG�

9. Cooperation and Project Understanding. &OLHQW�ZLOO�PDNH�DYDLODEOH� WR�&(	*�DOO� LQIRUPDWLRQ� UHJDUGLQJ�H[LVWLQJ�DQG�SURSRVHG
FRQGLWLRQV�DW�WKH�VLWH��� 7KH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�VKDOO�LQFOXGH��EXW�QRW�EH�OLPLWHG�WR��SORW�SODQV��WRSRJUDSKLF�VXUYH\V��K\GURJUDSKLF�GDWD��DQG
SUHYLRXV�VRLOV�GDWD�LQFOXGLQJ�ERULQJV��ILHOG�RU�ODERUDWRU\�WHVWV��DQG�ZULWWHQ�UHSRUWV���&OLHQW�ZLOO�LPPHGLDWHO\�WUDQVPLW�WR�&(	*�DQ\�
QHZ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�WKDW�EHFRPHV�DYDLODEOH�RU�DQ\�FKDQJHV�LQ�SODQV���&(	*�VKDOO�QRW�EH�OLDEOH�IRU�DQ\�LQFRUUHFW�DGYLFH��MXGJHPHQW��RU
GHFLVLRQ�EDVHG�RQ�DQ\�LQDFFXUDWH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SURYLGHG�E\�&OLHQW��KLV�DJHQWV��RU�RWKHU�FRQVXOWDQWV�

10. Termination. 7KLV�$JUHHPHQW�PD\�EH�WHUPLQDWHG�E\�HLWKHU�SDUW\�XSRQ�VHYHQ�����GD\V�ZULWWHQ�QRWLFH�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�VXEVWDQWLDO�IDLOXUH�
RI�SHUIRUPDQFH�E\�WKH�RWKHU�SDUW\�RU� LI�WKH�&OLHQW�VXVSHQGV�WKH�ZRUN�IRU�PRUH�WKDQ�WKUHH�����PRQWKV��� ,Q�WKH�HYHQW�RI�WHUPLQDWLRQ�
&(	*�VKDOO�EH�SDLG�IRU�VHUYLFHV�SHUIRUPHG�SULRU�WR�WKH�WHUPLQDWLRQ�QRWLFH�GDWH�SOXV�UHDVRQDEOH�WHUPLQDWLRQ�H[SHQVHV��LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�
FRVW�RI�FRPSOHWLQJ�DQDO\VHV��UHFRUGV�DQG�UHSRUWV�QHFHVVDU\�WR�GRFXPHQW�MRE�VWDWXV�DW�WLPH�RI�WHUPLQDWLRQ�

11. Notices. &RPPXQLFDWLRQV�IURP�WKH�&OLHQW�VKDOO�EH�WR�&(	*
V�GHVLJQDWHG�SURMHFW�PDQDJHU�RU�WR�WKH�SULQFLSDO�LQ�FKDUJH�RI�WKH�ZRUN�
9HUEDO�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV�VKDOO�EH�FRQILUPHG�LQ�ZULWLQJ�

12. Ownership of Instruments of Service. $OO�UHSRUWV��GUDZLQJV��VSHFLILFDWLRQV��FRPSXWHU�ILOHV��ILHOG�GDWD��QRWHV�DQG�RWKHU�GRFXPHQWV�
DQG�LQVWUXPHQWV�SUHSDUHG�E\�WKH�&(	*�DV�LQVWUXPHQWV�RI�VHUYLFH�VKDOO�UHPDLQ�WKH�SURSHUW\�RI�WKH�&(	*��7KH�&(	*�VKDOO�UHWDLQ�DOO
FRPPRQ�ODZ��VWDWXWRU\�DQG�RWKHU�UHVHUYHG�ULJKWV��LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�FRS\ULJKW�WKHUHWR�

13. Entire Agreement.  7KHVH�*HQHUDO�&RQGLWLRQV�VKDOO�EH�XVHG�LQ�FRPELQDWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�6HUYLFH�$JUHHPHQW��D�6FKHGXOH�RI�&KDUJHV��D�
SURSRVDO�RU�D�FRQWUDFW���7KHVH�FRPELQHG�GRFXPHQWV�VKDOO�EH�WKH�HQWLUH�DJUHHPHQW�DQG�VKDOO�VXSHUVHGH�DQ\�RWKHU�DJUHHPHQW�EHWZHHQ
&OLHQW�DQG�&(	*�UHODWLQJ�WR�WKH�VXEMHFW�PDWWHU�� ,Q�FDVH�RI�FRQIOLFW�RU�LQFRQVLVWHQF\�EHWZHHQ�WKHVH�*HQHUDO�&RQGLWLRQV�DQG�DQ\�RWKHU
FRQWUDFW�GRFXPHQWV��WKHVH�*HQHUDO�&RQGLWLRQV�VKDOO�FRQWURO�

� (1'��



 PAJARO DUNES GEOLOGIC HAZARD ABATEMENT DISTRICT - ZONE 1

BUDGET FOR FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 ~ DRAFT

 

  

FUNDING SOURCES FOR ZONE 1

Property Assessments: 287,087$          
     From Members 278,608            
     From PDA for Stairways 8,479                
     Interest income 50                     
Total Revenue for Zone 1 287,137            

 
Administrative and Operating Expenses  

General and Administrative Expenses
Printing and mailings 1,500$              
Communications and Website maintenance 1,500                
Office Supplies 550                   
Advertising 500                   
Insurance 15,000              
Membership Dues 500                   

Total General and Administrative Expenses 19,550              
Professional Services

Legal Consultant 18,000              
Contract costs for Assessment calculations 8,000                
Audit Fees 10,000              
Accountant  Contract 18,000              
Engineer Fees/County permit 25,512              
Clerk Contract/Admin. & Outreach 8,400             

Total Professional Services 87,912              
Special District Compliance Costs

Elections 2,475                
Board and Clerk Training 2,200                

Total Special District Compliance Costs 4,675                

Seawall Annual Inspection -                    

Total Administrative and Operating Expenses 112,137            

Capital Repair Costs/Expenses and Reserve 175,000            

     Total Administrative Budget Budgets 287,137            
 

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                  
 



PAJARO DUNES GEOLOGIC HAZARD ABATEMENT DISTRICT - ZONE 2

BUDGET FOR FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 ~ DRAFT

 Current 
Year budget

REVENUE FOR ZONE 2

Property Assessments 236,547                    
     Pelican 235,294                    
     Total PDA for stairway 1,254                        

Interest 150                           

Total Revenue for Zone 2 236,697                    

EXPENDITURES FOR ZONE 2

Administrative Costs
Contract for Assessment Administration 1,039                        
Accountant/Clerk Contract 2,597                        
Bond Fee 635                           
Bank Service Charges 500                           

     Total Administrative Costs 4,770                        

Riverwall Inspection -                            
 
Loan Payments

SBA Loan Payment 92,856                      
Payment on bond issue (82 members) 139,071                    

     Total loan payments 231,927                    

Total Expenditures for Zone 2 236,697                    

Net Change in Fund Balance -                            

5/13/2019     10:33 AM


	PAJARO DUNES GEOLOGIC HAZARD ABATEMENT DISTRICT
	Saturday, May 18th, 2018 8:30 a.m.
	b. Public comment
	c. Board discussion
	d. Board action /direction
	5. ITEM-Review 2018/2019 pending expenditures and funding of account with County for permitting process.
	a. Board report
	b. Public comment
	c. Board discussion
	d. Board action /direction
	a. Board report
	b. Public comment
	c. Board discussion
	d. Board action /direction
	The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for August 10th, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. at the offices of the Pajaro Dunes Geologic Hazard Abatement District, Board Room, Pajaro Dunes, 2661 Beach Road, Watsonville, CA 95076. Individuals who requir...

